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STATE OF ALASKA 
Department of Corrections 
Division of Administrative Svcs 
 

 

 

Sex Offender Risk Assessments 
Statewide 

 

RFP# 2023-2000-0187 
Amendment # 1 

ISSUED: May 19, 2023 

This amendment is being issued to (insert description here)  
 

 
Important Note to Offerors:  You must sign and return this page of the amendment document with your proposal. 
Failure to do so may result in the rejection of your proposal. Only the RFP terms and conditions referenced in this 
amendment are being changed. All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain the same. 
 
 
Procurement Officer: Gary Bailey    
Title:  Procurement Officer                       COMPANY SUBMITTING PROPOSAL 
Phone:   (907) 269-7344 
Email:   gary.bailey@alaska.gov   
                               AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 
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Questions and Answer are as follows: 
 

Q- What do you see as the scope of the final work product for each risk assessment and management 
plan? Would each be a brief summary of records, presentation of scores for the risk measures, and a 
presentation of case management recommendations? Or would each be a comprehensive risk 
assessment? 

A- Each would be a very comprehensive risk assessment with recommendations and clinical 
rationale for those recommendations. 

Q-  Is the requirement for commercial auto insurance for Alaska residents only? As a psychologist living 
in Washington State, I would rent a vehicle when in Alaska and my personal auto as well as my 
personal umbrella insurance would cover a rental vehicle. For out of state providers, do you still need 
proof of commercial vehicle insurance? 

A- If you are not going to be coming to Alaska to perform service, then No. However, if 
performing service within the State of Alaska the answer is YES.  

 
 

END OF CHANGES FOR AMENDMENT #1 


